
Village of Forest Park, Illinois 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 

Forest Park, Illinois 60130 
Phone: 708-366-2323 / Fax: 708-488-0361 

Web: www.forestpark.net 

Regular Village Council Meeting Agenda 
Monday, August 8, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 

Meeting will be conducted In-Person and Via Zoom 

You may listen to the meeting by participating in a Zoom conference call as follows:  
Dial-In Number: 312-626-6799; Meeting ID 82268361599; Passcode 837153 or by clicking here: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82268361599?pwd=d0JQcUd0eTRaL2RLZlBoczMyUGcrdz09 

Public Comments are required to be submitted to the Village Clerk in advance of the meeting: 
In-Person Comments: Complete and submit Speaker Sign-In Form to Village Clerk prior to 7:00 p.m. 

E-mail Comments: E-mail required to be sent to Village Clerk (vmoritz@forestpark.net) prior to 6:30 p.m. 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. July 25, 2022 - Village Council Meeting 
b. July 25, 2022 – 2022/2023 Appropriation Ordinance Public Hearing 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
5. COMMUNICATIONS 
6. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
7. BILLS BY RESOLUTION 

a. Resolution Approving Payment of Bills Dated August 8, 2022 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
9. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Ordinance Amending Sections 3-3-5-M and 3-3-12 of the Village of Forest Park Liquor Code 
Pertaining to Patio (Beer Garden) Licenses and Entertainment Licenses 

b. Resolution Approving the Specifications and Authorizing the Advertising of Bids for the Village 
of Forest Park 2022 Alley Improvements Project 

c. Resolution Approving and Ratifying the Execution of Change Order Number 2 to the Contract 
with Tecorp, Inc. for the Rehabilitation of the North Water Tank Project 

d. Approval of Entertainment License requests by Exit Strategy Brewing Company (7700 Madison) 
e. Approval of Entertainment License request by American Legion (500 Circle) 
f. Approval of Entertainment License request by Lathrop House (26 Lathrop) 
g. Approval of request by Forest Park Public Library regarding use of Veterans Park for “Storytime 

in the Park” events during months of September thru November 
h. Approval of banner request by Forest Park School District 91 

10. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
11. COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

 



THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, JULY 25, 2022 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  Commissioner 
Nero was absent. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by Commissioner Maxham that the minutes 
from the July 11, 2022, Regular Meeting of the Council be approved without reading as each member 
has received a copy thereof.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Byrnes that the minutes 
from the July 11, 2022, Closed Session Meeting of the Council be approved without reading as each 
member has received a copy thereof.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mr. Thomas Kovac emailed comments opposing the reappointment of Tim Gillian to the Board of 
Fire and Police Commissioners. 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None 



 2 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
The Police Department submitted its May, 2022 Report. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution for the payment of 
bills be adopted.  The bills totaled $919,615.09. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Appropriation Ordinance of the 
Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois for the Fiscal Year 
beginning May 1, 2022, and ending April 30, 2023, be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Byrnes that the Ordinance waiving bid and 
authorizing the acceptance of a proposal for installation of 
alarm equipment and monitoring services by and between 
Illinois Alarm Service, Inc. and the Village of Forest Park be 
adopted.  
 

 
 

 
 

R-62-22 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 
BILLS IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$919,615.09 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-30-22 
ANNUAL APPROPRIATION 

ORDINANCE 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-31-22 
ORDINANCE ACCEPTING 

ILLINOIS ALARM SERVICE 
AGREEMENT 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 



 3 

ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
Mayor Hoskins advised that item 9c is not being addressed at 
tonight’s meeting and will be considered at a future meeting. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham to re-appoint Mr. Timothy Gillian to the 
Forest Park Board of Fire and Police Commissioners. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution confirming the 
appointment of the members to the Forest Park Fire and 
Police Commission be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution of the Village of 
Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois authorizing the submission 
of an application for USAR Real Property Exchange for the 
United States Armed Forces Reserve Center located in Forest 
Park, Illinois be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioner Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: Commissioners Byrnes and Maxham 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion failed. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 9c WITHDRAWN 
 
 
 

TIMOTHY GILLIAN 
REAPPOINTED TO BOARD 

OF FIRE AND POLICE 
COMMISSIONERS 

BY MOTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-63-22 
RESOLUTION CONFIRMING 

TERMS OF MEMBERS OF 
BOARD OF FIRE AND 

POLICE COMMISSIONERS 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING PROPERTY 
EXCHANGE FOR US ARMY 

RESERVE CENTER 
FAILS 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 4 

It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution to approve and 
authorize the execution of a Professional Engineering Services 
Proposal for Phase II Design Engineering Services by and 
between Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. and the 
Village of Forest Park for the Wilcox Street Watermain and 
Resurfacing Project be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution approving the 
specifications and authorizing the advertising of bids for the 
Village of Forest Park 2022 Sidewalk Improvement Project be 
adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution approving the 
specifications and authorizing the advertising of bids for the 
Village of Forest Park Van Buren Street Multi-Use Path 
Improvements Project be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Byrnes to approve the entertainment license 
application submitted by Exit Strategy Brewing Company, 
7700 Madison.  Both the motion and the second were 
withdrawn. 
 

R-64-22 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 

FOR WILCOX WATERMAIN 
PROJECT 

APPROVED 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-65-22 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

BIDDING FOR 2022 
SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENT 

PROJECT 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-66-22 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 
BIDDING FOR VAN BUREN 

MULTI-USE PATH 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MOTION TO APPROVE 
ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE 

FOR EXIT STRATEGY 
BREWING 

WITHDRAWN  
 



 5 

It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham to approve the request from Forest 
Park Public Library regarding the use of the Grove for a Kids 
Concert Event on October 1, 2022. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham to approve the request from the 
Knights of Columbus to conduct their annual Tootsie Roll 
Fundraising Drive on September 16 and September 17, 2022. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham to approve the banner request 
submitted by the Forest Park Chamber of Commerce & 
Development to promote their upcoming Casket Races to be 
held on Saturday, October 22, 2022. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham to approve the banner request 
submitted by Sarah’s Inn to help raise awareness for Domestic 
Violence Action Month. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 

LIBRARY REQUEST TO 
HOLD CHILDREN’S 

CONCERT EVENT AT 
PICNIC GROVE 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS 
FUNDRAISING REQUEST 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
BANNER REQUEST 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SARAH’S INN BANNER 
REQUEST 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 6 

It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham to approve the banner request 
submitted by the Forest Park Theatre to promote their 
upcoming performance being held in the Grove on August 5, 6, 
7, 12, 13, and 14, 2022. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd 
   and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 

 
 
 

FOREST PARK THEATRE 
BANNER REQUEST 

APPROVED BY MOTION 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
None 
 
COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 

 
 
 
 

 
Commissioner Byrnes reported that the Annual No Gloves National Softball Tournament is being held 
at the Park District this Thursday through Sunday. 
 
Commissioner Maxham reported that the Forest Park Arts Alliance is holding another Stoop Session 
at 7:00 tomorrow at 1529 Elgin. 
 
Commissioner Voogd congratulated Community Center Director, Karen Dylewski, on a great Groovin’ 
in the Grove last Tuesday.  The commissioner also attended the street naming ceremony honoring 
community volunteer Isaac Beal at Marengo and Lexington.  The Public Works Department will be 
completing their annual parking lot clean up and will post signs at the lots indicating which day the 
work will be done.  Last, Commissioner Voogd encouraged residents to check out the online tree 
inventory, which allows the public to look up the trees by address. 
 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Byrnes moved and Commissioner 
Maxham seconded to adjourn. The motion carried. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 7:51 P.M. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 

Vanessa Moritz 
Village Clerk 



JULY 25, 2022 
PUBLIC HEARING 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK FOR THE 

FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING MAY 1, 2022 AND 
ENDING APRIL 30, 2023 

 
The Village Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, convened at 
6:47 PM on Monday, July 25, 2022, to receive public comment on the proposed 
Appropriation Ordinance, appropriating the amounts of money, or as much thereof as 
may be allowed by law, for the several municipal projects and purposes for the fiscal year 
beginning May 1, 2022 and ending April 30, 2023. 
 
ROLL CALL 

 
Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
None 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further public comment, Mayor Hoskins called for a motion to adjourn 
the Public Hearing concerning the Appropriation Ordinance for Fiscal Year May 1, 2022 
to April 30, 2023. 
 
Commissioner Byrnes motioned to adjourn the public hearing and Commissioner 
Maxham seconded the motion.   
 
AYES:      Commissioners, Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYS:      None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried unanimously.  The Hearing adjourned at 6:52 PM. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

               BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 

that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved

and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

Refunds and Allocations 19,857.99$       

Public Affairs 66,659.91$       

Police Department 2,808.00$        

Community Center 6,842.45$        

Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 173,825.43$     

Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 1,175.02$        

Department of Health & Safety 4,988.65$        

Street Department 69,057.97$       

Public Property 46,806.53$       

Seizure 290.37$           

Police DUI 5,340.00$        

Federal Custom 5,797.15$        

TIF 6,165.75$        

VIP 413.01$           

Water Department 12,680.03$       

TOTAL 422,708.26$     

  ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 8th Day of August, 2022.

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

___________________________

Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________

Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-4111-210  Forest Park Public Library 08/03/2022 19,832.99    

100-00-000-4230-130 Francis Arquiza 07/28/2022 25.00           

Refunds and Allocations 19,857.99    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-10-101-6100-135  GPG Strategies LLC 07/22/2022 2,000.00      

100-10-101-6120-121 Robert Davis 07/25/2022 1,000.00      

100-10-101-6120-160  Verizon Wireless 07/22/2022 55.34           

100-10-101-6120-305  Forest Printing Company 07/11/2022 298.03         

100-10-101-6120-305  Illinois State Police 06/30/2022 15.00           

100-10-101-6120-305  Growing Community Media NFP 07/20/2022 250.00         

100-10-101-6150-112  Metropolitan Mayors Caucus 07/15/2022 645.26         

100-10-101-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 07/22/2022 84.82           

100-10-101-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 07/22/2022 302.18         

100-10-101-6150-210  Metro Reporting Services LTD 07/27/2022 1,062.50      

100-10-101-6150-220 Shavon Wesley 07/20/2022 577.50         

100-10-101-6150-220 Shavon Wesley 07/27/2022 371.25         

100-10-101-6150-300  West Suburban Cons Dispatch Center 07/01/2022 59,261.27    

100-10-101-7000-150  Telcom Innovations Group LLC 07/12/2022 217.50         

100-10-101-7000-150  Telcom Innovations Group LLC 07/19/2022 362.50         

100-11-111-6110-105  Techno Consulting Inc 07/10/2022 156.76         

Public Affairs 66,659.91    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-12-121-6145-306  Animal Care League 06/30/2022 200.00         

100-12-121-6150-114  WESTAF 07/12/2022 2,250.00      

100-12-123-6145-291  SAFARILAND LLC 07/07/2022 358.00         

Police Department 2,808.00      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-15-153-6170-202  Lakeview Bus Lines Inc 07/21/2022 377.15         

100-15-153-6170-202  Lakeview Bus Lines Inc 07/21/2022 377.15         

100-15-154-6170-110  Aries Charter Transportation Inc 07/12/2022 1,173.02      

100-15-154-6170-110  Aries Charter Transportation Inc 07/12/2022 1,386.00      

100-15-154-6170-110  Aries Charter Transportation Inc 07/18/2022 1,537.88      

100-15-154-6170-110  Aries Charter Transportation Inc 07/18/2022 1,991.25      

Community Center 6,842.45      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-21-211-5005-002  Blue Cross-Blue Shield of Ill 07/15/2022 126,620.20  

100-21-211-5005-002  Guardian 07/28/2022 7,414.56      

100-21-211-6100-110  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 07/18/2022 6,750.00      

100-21-211-6110-110  Xerox Financial Services 07/10/2022 151.86         

100-21-211-6110-110  Xerox Financial Services 07/10/2022 205.81         

100-21-211-6140-104  Office 8 07/21/2022 314.93         

100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 07/15/2022 328.23         

100-21-211-6140-112  Lemeer Design LLC 07/07/2022 3,195.00      

100-21-211-6140-140  Office 8 07/21/2022 13.49           

100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 07/15/2022 14.26           

100-21-211-6150-116  Growing Community Media NFP 07/13/2022 50.00           

100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 07/19/2022 864.85         

100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 07/19/2022 470.98         

100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 07/25/2022 117.55         

100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 07/25/2022 58.78           

100-21-211-6150-150  AT&T 07/25/2022 49.22           

100-21-211-6160-001  CNA Surety Direct Bill 09/24/2022 30.00           

100-21-211-6190-003  POLICE PENSION FUND 08/03/2022 5,714.29      

100-21-211-6190-004  Firefighters Pension Fund 08/02/2022 5,714.29      

100-21-211-6191-001  POLICE PENSION FUND 08/03/2022 6,673.29      

100-21-211-6191-002  Firefighters Pension Fund 08/03/2022 7,267.13      

100-21-211-7000-080  Xerox Financial Services 07/10/2022 122.50         

100-21-211-7000-080  Xerox Financial Services 07/10/2022 1,684.21      

Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 173,825.43  



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-30-302-6110-150  Verizon Wireless 07/22/2022 155.08         

100-30-302-6145-100  Witmer Public Safety Group 07/19/2022 377.47         

100-30-302-6145-321  State Chemical Industrial Products 07/15/2022 457.96         

100-30-303-6145-300 John Luby 07/15/2022 184.51         

Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 1,175.02      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 07/25/2022 585.00         

100-40-402-6150-232  B&F Construction Code Service 07/18/2022 4,185.65      

100-40-402-6150-240  Clas Clerking 06/14/2022 218.00         

Department of Health & Safety 4,988.65      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-50-501-6145-100  Classic Screen Printing 07/12/2022 319.90         

100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 07/18/2022 371.60         

100-50-502-6185-110  Solar Traffic Systems 07/19/2022 1,898.80      

100-50-502-6185-110  Traffic Control & Protection 07/27/2022 166.20         

100-50-502-6185-110  Traffic Control & Protection 07/27/2022 465.85         

100-50-502-6185-112  Republic Services #551 07/15/2022 1,733.40      

100-50-502-6185-501  Republic Services #551 07/15/2022 36,604.86    

100-50-502-6185-502  Republic Services #551 07/15/2022 23,948.23    

100-50-502-6185-503  Republic Services #551 07/15/2022 3,549.13      

Street Department 69,057.97    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-551-7000-001  Hustler Turf Equipment Inc 07/27/2022 11,499.00    

100-55-552-6145-100  Classic Screen Printing 07/12/2022 319.90         

100-55-552-6180-114  First Ayd Corp. 05/10/2022 597.23         

100-55-552-6180-114  First Ayd Corp. 07/14/2022 791.08         

100-55-552-6180-114  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 06/23/2022 33.70           

100-55-552-6180-114  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 06/30/2022 20.91           

100-55-552-6180-114  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 07/05/2022 56.94           

100-55-552-6180-114  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 07/08/2022 159.05         

100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 07/12/2022 1,774.00      

100-55-552-6180-114  RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT 07/15/2022 78.99           

100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 07/15/2022 468.00         

100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 07/15/2022 387.06         

100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 07/25/2022 4,761.65      

100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 07/25/2022 418.24         

100-55-553-6180-152  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 06/26/2022 3,615.41      

100-55-553-6180-152  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 07/15/2022 702.00         

100-55-553-6180-160  AEP Energy 06/22/2022 616.04         

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 06/24/2022 529.14         

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 06/28/2022 314.52         

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 06/28/2022 105.96         

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 07/28/2022 25.20           

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 07/28/2022 24.24           

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 07/28/2022 24.24           

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 07/28/2022 28.59           

100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 07/28/2022 164.57         

100-55-555-6180-100  Comcast 07/08/2022 195.00         

100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 07/15/2022 84.20           

100-55-555-6180-100  West Town Mechanical 07/27/2022 484.00         

100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 07/12/2022 2.10             

100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 07/13/2022 128.95         

100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 07/07/2022 2.10             

100-55-555-6180-140  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 06/22/2022 293.18         

100-55-555-6180-140  ULINE 07/21/2022 433.00         

100-55-560-6155-108  Forest Printing Company 07/26/2022 321.25         

100-55-560-6155-108  Total Parking Solutions Inc 07/22/2022 720.00         

100-55-570-6155-101 John Reilly 07/21/2022 60.18           

100-55-570-6155-106  Battery Service Corporation 07/26/2022 263.92         

100-55-570-6155-106  CCP INDUSTRIES INC 07/25/2022 112.49         

100-55-570-6155-106  Standard Equipment Co. 07/18/2022 181.61         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-570-6155-106  Standard Equipment Co. 07/20/2022 557.81         

100-55-570-6155-106  Wholesale Direct Inc. 07/12/2022 224.40         

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/01/2022 31.80           

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/01/2022 14.54           

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/02/2022 588.52         

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/03/2022 25.46           

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/13/2022 43.86           

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/22/2022 101.06         

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/24/2022 46.79           

100-55-570-6155-110  Snap on Industrial 07/19/2022 9.10             

100-55-570-6155-112  Action Transmission & Auto 07/15/2022 2,850.00      

100-55-570-6155-112  Action Transmission & Auto 07/18/2022 1,796.88      

100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 07/19/2022 51.50           

100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 07/19/2022 348.50         

100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 07/19/2022 542.87         

100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 07/19/2022 (573.48)       

100-55-570-6155-112  Quiroz Auto Repair Inc 06/24/2022 200.00         

100-55-570-6155-112  The Wrench Truck & Trailer Repair Inc 07/28/2022 1,504.46      

100-55-570-6155-202  Freeway Ford Sterling Truck 07/25/2022 2,779.82      

100-55-580-6180-202  West Central Municipal Conf 07/19/2022 4,785.00      

100-55-580-6180-210  JKS VENTURES INC 07/18/2022 80.00           

Public Property 46,806.53    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

230-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 07/22/2022 92.22           

230-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 07/22/2022 198.15         

Seizure 290.37         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

231-00-000-6900-231  Advanced Weighing Systems 07/07/2022 4,840.00      

231-00-000-6900-231  WESTAF 07/12/2022 500.00         

Police DUI 5,340.00      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

232-00-000-6900-232  Nelson Systems Inc 07/13/2022 4,534.50      

232-00-000-6900-232  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 07/15/2022 1,262.65      

Federal Customs 5,797.15      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

302-00-000-6100-115  Kane McKenna and Assoc 06/30/2022 113.59         

302-00-000-6100-115  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 07/18/2022 375.00         

302-00-000-6185-700  Davis Tree Care 07/19/2022 4,700.00      

304-00-000-6100-115  Kane McKenna and Assoc 06/30/2022 113.58         

304-00-000-6100-115  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 07/18/2022 375.00         

309-00-000-6100-115  Kane McKenna and Assoc 06/30/2022 113.58         

309-00-000-6100-115  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 07/18/2022 375.00         

TIF 6,165.75      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

312-00-000-6100-115  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 07/18/2022 375.00         

312-00-000-6150-152  Verizon Wireless 07/22/2022 38.01           

VIP 413.01         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

501-00-000-2001-002  Brieser Construction Co 07/26/2022 500.00         

501-80-800-6100-110  Lauterbach & Amen LLP 07/18/2022 6,750.00      

501-80-800-6110-105  Verizon Wireless 07/22/2022 36.01           

501-80-800-6145-100  Classic Screen Printing 07/12/2022 100.00         

501-80-800-6150-150  AT&T 07/25/2022 62.75           

501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 06/28/2022 20.41           

501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 06/28/2022 56.73           

501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 07/13/2022 54.93           

501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 06/28/2022 2,651.95      

501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 07/05/2022 237.51         

501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 07/06/2022 49.21           

501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 07/06/2022 101.63         

501-80-800-6800-150  Clear View 07/15/2022 535.00         

501-80-800-6800-153  Comcast 07/06/2022 83.90           

501-80-800-6800-176  Core & Main LP 07/11/2022 1,440.00      

Water Department 12,680.03    



AGENDA MEMO 

Village Council Meeting 

Forest Park, Illinois 

August 8, 2022 

 

Issue Statement  

Request for Village Council action related to the adoption of an ordinance amending Sections 3-3-5-M and 3-3-
12 of the Village Code regarding (Liquor) Entertainment Licenses and Patio (Beer Garden) Licenses 

Background 

Per the discussion that took place at the July 25, 2022 Village Council Meeting, the attached ordinance amends 
the Village Code to allow for amplified live entertainment within an exterior beer garden at a licensed liquor 
establishments.  The proposed language would allow for such amplified live entertainment no more than one (1) 
time per calendar month.  Currently, only non-amplified acoustic live entertainment is permitted within an 
exterior beer garden at liquor establishments. 

Language was also added to the Entertainment License provisions within the Liquor Code to clarify and 
confirm that issued entertainment licenses are only valid for a period of one (1) month and that issued 
entertainment licenses pertain only to the interior of one’s licensed premises and within a permitted private 
property patio (beer garden) and not upon a permitted sidewalk café that is located upon the public right of way. 

Attachments 

- Village (Liquor) Code amendment ordinance; 
- Draft revisions to Entertainment License application. 



ORDINANCE O-_______ -22 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 3-3-5-M AND 3-3-12 OF THE VILLAGE OF 

FOREST PARK LIQUOR CODE PERTAINING TO PATIO (BEER GARDEN) 
LICENSES AND ENTERTAINMENT LICENSES   

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 4-1 of the Illinois Liquor Control Act of 1934 (235 ILCS 

5/4-1), the corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park, are expressly authorized to regulate 

and determine, by ordinance, the number, kind and classification of licenses, for sale at retail of 

alcoholic liquor not inconsistent with the Illinois Liquor Control Act and to establish further 

regulations and restrictions not inconsistent with law as the public good and convenience may 

require; and, 

 WHEREAS, upon review of Title 3, Chapter 3, Section 3-3-5-M, entitled “Supplemental 

Patio (Beer Garden) License,” the corporate authorities of the Village have determined that it is 

proper to amend Section 3-3-5(M) in the manner hereafter set forth. 

WHEREAS, upon review of Title 3, Chapter 3, Section 3-3-12, entitled “Amusement 

Establishments,” the corporate authorities of the Village have determined that it is proper to amend 

Section 3-3-12 in the manner hereafter set forth. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE VILLAGE 

COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows:  

 

 

 

 

 

 



SECTION 1: Section 3-3-5-M, entitled “Supplemental Patio (Beer Garden) License,” of 

Chapter 3, entitled “Liquor Control,” of Title 3, entitled “Business and License Regulations,” of 

the Village Code of Ordinances of the Village of Forest Park, as amended, is hereby further 

amended to read as follows: 

 
M.   Supplemental Patio (Beer Garden) License: The local liquor control commissioner may 
issue to holders of a class A, A1, A2, A3, A7 or C license, a supplemental patio license, which 
license shall permit the sale and/or consumption of alcoholic liquor in a patio area contiguous 
and adjacent to the licensed premises.  The following conditions and restrictions shall apply to 
the issuance and validity of a supplemental patio license: 

 
1.   Alcoholic liquor may only be served or consumed in the patio area between the hours 
of eleven o'clock (11:00) A.M. and twelve o'clock (12:00) midnight on any day of the 
week. 
 
2. No amplified Acoustic and amplified live entertainment shall be permitted on the patio 
area (beer gardens but not sidewalk cafes) of the licensed premises (no more than one (1) 
time per calendar month for amplified live entertainment), Acoustic entertainment shall be 
permitted, subject to the premises being issued an Entertainment License by the Village 
Council, in accordance with Section 3-3-12 of this Chapter 3. 
 
3.   The patio area shall be paved, screened and separated from the adjacent private or 
public property by a solid wood fence or appropriate structure or barrier acceptable to the 
village and not less than five feet (5') in height, and which shall be maintained in good 
and attractive condition. 
 
4.   Entrance to and exit from the patio area shall be through the licensed premises. 
 
5.   Permitted live entertainment on the patios of liquor licensed establishments shall 
cease at 9:00 p.m. on each permitted day. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



SECTION 2: Section 3-3-12, entitled “Amusement Establishments,” of Chapter 3, 

entitled “Liquor Control,” of Title 3, entitled “Business and License Regulations,” of the Village 

Code of Ordinances of the Village of Forest Park, as amended, is hereby stricken in its entirety 

and shall be replaced as follows: 

3-3-12: ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE: 
A. “Entertainment” as used herein shall include, but not be limited to, any public show, 

theatrical, animate or inanimate exhibition, live bands performing music (maximum of 5 
performers), DJ’s, karaoke, or any other amusement, diversion, production, etc. offered, 
operated, presented or exhibited to the public. 

B. No licensee shall sponsor, conduct, or permit entertainment (as defined above) in any 
licensed premises unless the application for a license therefor has been submitted to and 
approved by the local liquor commissioner and the village council. 

C. Indoor entertainment shall cease at 11:00 p.m. 
D. Issued entertainment licenses shall be valid for a period of one (1) calendar month. 
E. Entertainment licenses shall not be valid upon a premises’ permitted sidewalk café area. 

SECTION 3: That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, 

approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

 Passed by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 8th day of 

August, 2022. 

AYES:         
 
NAYS:         
 
ABSENT:         

  
       APPROVED: 
 
  
             
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 

 



Entertainment License (3-3-12) Application Page 1/2 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

Entertainment License Application 
Pursuant to Section 3-3-12 of Forest Park Liquor Code 

 
Date of Application: _____________________________________________________________ 

Name of Liquor License Establishment:  _____________________________________________ 

Class of Forest Park Liquor License: ________________________________________________ 

Name of Applicant(s): ____________________________________________________________      

Business Address: _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number(s): ___________________________________________________________ 

E-mail Address(es): _____________________________________________________________ 

Square Footage of Licensed Premises: _______________________________________________ 

Please describe in detail the type of entertainment (as defined below) that will be offered on 
the premises.   You are welcome to attach/use additional documentation to this application 
in efforts to provide the Local Liquor Commissioner and Village Council a better 
understanding of what type(s) of entertainment will be offered at the licensed premises. 
 
Location (circle one):  Indoors  Outdoor Patio/Beer Garden 
 
Entertainment Type (circle):  DJ Amplified Band  Acoustic Band           Theatrical  
 
Karaoke Comedy Show  Exhibition  Other: ____________________ 
 
Date(s):_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Time:_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Location (circle one):  Indoors  Outdoor Patio/Beer Garden 
 
Entertainment Type (circle): DJ Live Band (max 5 performers)  Theatrical  
 
Karaoke Comedy Show  Exhibition  Other: ___________________ 
 
Date(s):_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Time:_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 

Village of Forest Park 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 
Forest Park, IL  60130 

Fax: 708-488-0361 
www.forestpark.net 

Office Use Only 
 

Date: ____________________________ 

Initial: ________ 

Village Council Approval Date: ________ 



Entertainment License (3-3-12) Application Page 2/2 
 

I hereby certify I am the owner of the above-described liquor license establishment.  I understand 
that the issuance and continuation of this license is conditional upon compliance with all 
applicable Village Codes and Ordinances and the result of any inspection of the above premises 
at this time or any subsequent inspection while this license is in force.  I acknowledge that I am 
signing this application under the penalty of perjury and that all information is true and correct. 
 

Signature: _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Date: _________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 FOREST PARK LIQUOR CODE 
As of 08/08/2022 

 
3-3-12: ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE: 
 

A. “Entertainment” as used herein shall include, but not be limited to, any public show, 
theatrical, animate or inanimate exhibition, live bands performing music (maximum 
of 5 performers), DJ’s, karaoke, or any other amusement, diversion, production, etc. 
offered, operated, presented or exhibited to the public. 

B. No licensee shall sponsor, conduct, or permit entertainment (as defined above) in any 
licensed premises unless the application for a license therefor has been submitted to 
and approved by the local liquor commissioner and the village council. 

C. Indoor entertainment shall cease at 11:00 p.m. 
D. Issued entertainment licenses shall be valid for a period of one (1) calendar month. 
E. Entertainment licenses shall not be valid upon premises’ permitted sidewalk café 

area. 

 
3-3-9-F: Live Music: In any premises upon which the sale of alcoholic liquor is licensed, all 
exterior windows and doors to the licensed premises shall remain closed during the playing 
or performing of any live music. 
 
3-3-5-M-2: Amplified and acoustic live entertainment shall be permitted on the patio area 
(beer gardens but no sidewalk cafes) of the licensed premises (no more than one (1) time 
per calendar month for amplified live entertainment) subject to the premises being issued an 
Entertainment License by the Village Council, in accordance with Section 3-3-12 of this 
Chapter 3. 
 
3-3-5-M-5: Permitted live entertainment on the patios of liquor licensed establishments 
shall cease at 9:00 p.m. on each permitted day. 
 



1079953_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-22 
 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SPECIFICATIONS  
AND AUTHORIZING THE ADVERTISING OF BIDS  

FOR THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  
2022 ALLEY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park ("Village") has undertaken a Project to develop 

plans and specifications for the 2022 Alley Improvements Project in the Village (the "Project"); 

and 

 WHEREAS, the Village desires to approve certain specifications and advertisement for 

bids for the Project. 

 BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Village Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. Finding of the Corporate Authorities 

 In the opinion of a majority of the corporate authorities of the Village, it is advisable, 

necessary and in the public interest that the Village approve the specifications, advertise for bids 

and solicit bids for the Project. 

 Section 2. Advertisement for Bids 

 The Village Clerk and Village Engineer, Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd., are 

hereby authorized and directed to cause an advertisement and to solicit bids, pursuant to the 

public bid process and in substantially the form of the Local Public Agency 2022 Alley 

Improvements Project Proposal/Specifications, attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part 

hereof. 

  



1079953_1  

 Section 3. Effective Date 

 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval in 

the manner provided by law. 

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 8th 

day of August, 2022. 

AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 8th day of August, 2022. 
 
             
       ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of August, 2022. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk  
  



1079953_1  

EXHIBIT "A" 

2022 Alley Improvements Project 
Proposal and Specifications 

 



































































































































































































































SP PAY ITEM NUMBER PAY ITEM NAME UNIT 400 ELGIN‐HARLEM 1100 ELGIN‐HARLEM TOTAL QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST

20200100 EARTH EXCAVATION CY 127 315 442 $
20201200 REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL  CY 15 30 45 $

* 20700420 POROUS GRANULAR EMBANKMENT, SUBGRADE CY 15 30 45 $
* 20800250 TRENCH BACKFILL, SPECIAL (CA‐7) CY 0 5 5 $

28000510 INLET FILTERS EACH 0 8 8 $
31101400 SUBBASE GRANULAR MATERIAL TYPE B, 6" SY 325 850 1175 $

* 42000300 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT, 8" SY 325 850 1175 $
* 42001650 PAVEMENT FABRIC (SPECIAL) SY 325 850 1175 $
* 42400430 PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 5 INCH, SPECIAL SF 130 100 230 $

44000600 SIDEWALK REMOVAL SF 130 100 230 $
* 44004400 PAVEMENT REMOVAL (SPECIAL) SY 325 850 1175 $

5510300 STORM SEWER REMOVAL 8" LF 0 8 8 $
60200105 CATCH BASINS, TYPE A, 4'‐DIAMETER, TYPE 1 FRAME, OPEN LID EACH 0 1 1 $
60234200 INLETS, TYPE A, TYPE 1 FRAME, OPEN LID EACH 0 1 1 $
60500050 REMOVING CATCH BASINS EACH 0 2 2 $

* 70101700 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROTECTION L. SUM 0.5 0.5 1 $
* Z0000990 AGGREGATE FOR TEMPORARY ACCESS TON 10 10 20 $
* Z0013798 CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT L. SUM 0.5 0.5 1 $
* XX003668 PRECONSTRUCTION VIDEO TAPING L. SUM 0.5 0.5 1 $
* N/A BRICK DRIVEWAY REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT SY 0 50 50 $
* N/A CORED CONNECTION TO STRUCTURE / SEWER EACH 0 4 4 $
* N/A COMBINATION CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT (SPECIAL) FOOT 218 0 218 $
* N/A DETECTABLE WARNINGS FOR PEDESTRIAN CROSSINGS, FURNISH AND INSTALL EACH 4 4 8 $
* N/A HMA DRIVEWAY REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT SY 70 160 230 $
* N/A PCC DRIVEWAY REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT, 8" SY 70 200 270 $
* N/A STRUCTURE TO BE ADJUSTED EACH 3 4 7 $
* N/A TENSAR GEOGRID SY 325 850 1175 $
* N/A EDGE SLOPE ADJUSTMENT LF 40 140 180 $

N/A ITEMS ORDERED BY ENGINEER L.SUM 0.5 0.5 1 $
* N/A STORM SEWERS, 8" (SPECIAL) FOOT 0 32 32 $

0023 BG0108

Engineer's Opinion of Probable CostSummary of Quantities

Forest Park 2022 Alley Improvements

N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG108\Civil\Spreadsheets\2022 Alley Quantities.xlsx



 
1079408.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-22 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE EXECUTION OF 
CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 TO THE CONTRACT WITH TECORP, INC. 

FOR THE REHABILITATION OF THE NORTH WATER TANK PROJECT 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois ("Village"), previously 

awarded the contract (“Contract”) for the Rehabilitation of the North Water Tank Project 

("Project") to Tecorp, Inc. (“Contractor") for the original Contract Price of One Million Forty-

Nine Thousand Three Hundred Dollars ($1,049,300.00), plus interim Change Order No. 1 in the 

amount of Fourteen Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Dollars ($14,250.00) for a Contract total of 

One Million Sixty-Three Thousand Five Hundred Fifty Dollars ($1,063,550.00); and 

 WHEREAS, the Contractor has prepared and submitted, and Christopher B. Burke 

Engineering, Ltd., Village Engineer, on behalf of the Village, has reviewed and recommended 

balancing Change Order No. 2 to the Contract, which reflects work deducted and added, in 

addition to the approved Contract, as amended, to be included in the Project, a copy of which 

Change Order No. 2 is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A; and 

 WHEREAS, balancing Change Order No. 2 to the Contract decreases the Contract Price 

by Ninety-Three Thousand Six Hundred Seventy Dollars ($93,670.00) for an adjusted Contract 

total of Nine Hundred Sixty-Nine Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty Dollars ($969,880.00); and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor and Council of the Village approve Change 

Order No. 2 to the Contract. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The statements contained in the preambles to this Resolution are found to 

be true and correct and are hereby incorporated into this Resolution. 



 
1079408.1 

 Section 2. The Council of the Village hereby approves Change Order No. 2 to the 

Contract. 

 Section 3. The Village Administrator be and is hereby authorized to execute Change 

Order No. 2, as attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit A. 

 Section 4. The Village officials, officers, employees and agents are hereby 

authorized and execute all documents, as are necessary to effectuate and carry out Change Order 

No. 2 to the Contract. 

 Section 5. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 8th 

day of August, 2022.  

 AYES: ___________________________ 
 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 8th day of August, 2022. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of August, 2022. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Clerk  

  



 
1079408.1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 TO CONTRACT 
WITH TECORP, INC. FOR THE  

REHABILITATION OF THE NORTH WATER TANK PROJECT 
 

 



  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
July 26, 2022 
 
 
Village of Forest Park 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 
Forest Park, IL 60137  
 
Attention: Moses Amidei 
  Village Administrator 
 
Subject: Rehabilitation of the 500,000 Gallon Hydropillar High Tank (North Tank) 
  Located at 7435 Franklin Street 
  Village of Forest Park 

Change Order #2 
  (CBBEL Project No. 000023.00095) 
 

     Dear Moses: 
 
As requested by the Village, CBBEL solicited a proposal for removal of existing fence 
and guardrail, install new pedestrian gate, install 4 new J hooks in access tube, and 
deductive price for overcoat on exterior of tank. The contractor has submitted their 
proposal for Change Order #2 for removal of existing fence and guardrail, install new 
pedestrian gate, install 4 new J hooks in access tube, and deductive price for overcoat 
on exterior of tank. This work was not part of the original scope of work when the contract 
was bid or awarded.   
 
The cost associated with the above work is $(93,670.00) and changes to the total 
contract amount are listed below. 

 
Current Contract Amount            $1,063,550.00 
Cost of Change Order #2 (Additional Items)         $    (93,670.00) 

       New Contract Amount            $   969,880.00 
 

It is CBBEL’s recommendation that this work be completed at this time and it is germane 
to the overall project completion. Please execute the attached change order so we can 
authorize the contractor to complete this work.  
  
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 

 



  

Sincerely, 

 
Gerald A. Hennelly 
Senior Project Manager 
Mechanical/Electrical Engineering Department 

 
 
Cc: Salvatore Stella, Village of Forest Park 
 Katie Murphy, Village of Forest Park 
 Jim Amelio, CBBEL 
 Nick Visvardis, Tecorp Inc. 
 
 

N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG095\ADMIN\L1.072622.docx 



 

N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG095\Mech\Docs\Construction Documentation\Change Orders\North Tower\Change Order 2.072622.doc 

    
 

Village of Forest Park 
Change Order 

Change Order No. : 2 
  

Date : 07/26/2022 
  

Agreement Date : 02/08/2021 
 

Name of Project: Rehabilitation of the 500,000 Gallon Hydropillar High Tank (North) 
  

Owner: Village of Forest Park 
  

Contractor: Tecorp, Inc. 
  

 
CHANGES TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS (Describe and/or attach description/justification) 

 
Remove existing fence and guardrail at site, install new pedestrian gate, and install 4 new J hooks in 
access tube. Deductive price for overcoat on exterior of tank. 
 
CHANGES TO THE CONTRACT PRICE 
 

Current CONTRACT PRICE adjusted by previous CHANGE ORDER(s) = 1,063,550.00$      

Remove Existing Fence and Guardrail at Site & Install New Pedestrian Gate 17,830.00$           

Install 4 New J Hooks in Access Tube 9,250.00$             

Deductive Price for Overcoat on Exterior of Tank (120,750.00)$        

The CONTRACT PRICE due to this CHANGE ORDER will be (increased) = (93,670.00)$          

The new CONTRACT PRICE including this CHANGE ORDER will be = 969,880.00$         
 

 
 

CHANGE TO CONTRACT TIME 
 
   
CONTRACT TIME will be (Increased) by calendar days: NA  
   
The Date for final completion of all work shall be: NA  
   

 
 
 



 

N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG095\Mech\Docs\Construction Documentation\Change Orders\North Tower\Change Order 2.072622.doc 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared By CONTRACTOR: Tecorp, Inc. (date)  
    

Reviewed By ENGINEER: Jim Amelio (date)  
    

Accepted By OWNER: Village of Forest Park (date)  



Village of Forest Park

Rehabilitation of the 500 MMG Gallon Hydropillar High Tank (North)
CBBEL Project No. 000023.00095

Pay Request Balancing 2
Date: 07/26/22

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE
SCHEDULED 

VALUE

UNITS FROM 
PREVIOUS 
INVOICES

UNITS THIS 
PERIOD

TOTAL UNITS 
COMPLETED TO 

DATE
BALANCE TO 

FINISH

TOTAL VALUE 
COMPELTED THIS 

PERIOD

TOTAL VALUE 
COMPLETED TO 

DATE
BALANCE TO 

FINISH
5% RETAINAGE

05 50 00/01 CONTINUOUS WELD SEAMREPAIRS LIN. FT. 100 150.00$             $15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00
05 50 00/02 INTERIOR PIN HOLES WELD REPAIRS EACH 1500 27.00$               $40,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,500.00 $0.00
05 50 00/03 ROOF PIN HOLE WELD REPAIRS LUMP SUM 1 6,000.00$          $6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $0.00
05 50 00/04 INSTALL NEW SAFETY GRABS LUMP SUM 1 3,000.00$          $3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00
05 50 00/05 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING HANDRAIL LUMP SUM 1 24,000.00$        $24,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,000.00 $0.00
05 50 00/06 INSTALL ANTENNA CABLE CASING PIPES LUMP SUM 1 48,000.00$        $48,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48,000.00 $0.00
05 52 13/01 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING ROOF VENT LUMP SUM 1 7,500.00$          $7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00
05 52 13/02 REMOVE EXISITNG CAT WALK LUMP SUM 1 2,000.00$          $2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00

05 52 13/03 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISITNG INTERIOR WET AND EXTERIOR LADDER 
AND NEW VALVE VAULT LADDER LUMP SUM 1 16,000.00$        $16,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,000.00 $0.00

05 52 13/04 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING ROOF HATCHES LUMP SUM 1 8,500.00$          $8,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,500.00 $0.00
05 52 13/05 RELOCATE EXISTING ANTENNA MAST LUMP SUM 1 3,000.00$          $3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00

05 52 13/06 REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING EXPANSION JOINT AND VALVE 
VAULT/RISER PIPING IN KIND LUMP SUM 1 22,000.00$        $22,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,000.00 $0.00

09 91 13/01 INTERIOR WET SURFACES; ALL SURFACE PREP, PRIMING AND PAINTING LUMP SUM 1 178,000.00$      $178,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $178,000.00 $0.00
09 91 13/02 EXTERIOR SURFACES; ALL SURFACE PREP, PRIMING AND PAINTING LUMP SUM 1 410,000.00$      $410,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $410,000.00 $0.00

09 91 13/03 INTERIOR DRY SURFACES; PIT AND RISER PIPING, ALL SURFACE PREP, 
PRIMING AND PAINTING LUMP SUM 1 65,000.00$        $65,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65,000.00 $0.00

09 91 13/04 PROPER AND LEGAL DISPOSAL OF PAINT CHIPS/FLAKES AND OTHER 
DEBRIS LUMP SUM 1 5,000.00$          $5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00

09 91 13/05 CONTAINMENT LUMP SUM 1 120,000.00$      $120,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $120,000.00 $0.00
11 20 00/01 WATER STRATIFICATION EQUIPMENT LUMP SUM 1 23,000.00$        $23,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,000.00 $0.00
26 42 00/01 CATHODIC PROTECTION LUMP SUM 1 16,000.00$        $16,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,000.00 $0.00
26 42 00/02 SERVICE AGREEMENT LUMP SUM 1 1,000.00$          $1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
26 56 00/01 LIGHTING AND ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT LUMP SUM 1 8,000.00$          $8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00
27 51 25/01 MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING SCADA SYSTEM LUMP SUM 1 3,800.00$          $3,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,800.00 $0.00
32 31 13/01 HIGH SECURITY CHAIN LINK FENCING AND GATES LUMP SUM 1 24,000.00$        $24,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,000.00 $0.00

CO #1 ADDITIONAL ITEMS ORDERED BY VILLAGE LUMP SUM 1 14,250.00$        $14,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,250.00 $0.00

CO #2 ADDITIONAL ITEMS ORDERED BY VILLAGE & DEDUCT FOR EXTERIOR 
OVERCOAT* LUMP SUM 1 (93,670.00)$       (93,670.00)$            0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 $0.00 $0.00 (93,670.00)$               $0.00

$969,880.00 $0.00 $0.00 $969,880.00 $0.00

* See attached summary sheet

TOTAL CONTRACT VALUE $969,880.00
TOTAL VALUE COMPLETED TO DATE $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TO DATE $0.00
5% RETAINAGE $0.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE THIS PERIOD $0.00

SUBTOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST=

N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG095\Mech\Spreadsheets\North Tower\Pay Request_Balancing_2.xls
6/11/07



Village of Forest Park

Rehabilitation of the 500 MMG Gallon Hydropillar High Tank (North)
CBBEL Project No. 000023.00095

Change Order 2 Summary

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION OF WORK UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE
SCHEDULED 

VALUE
1 REMOVE EXISTING FENCE AND GUARDRAIL LUMP SUM 1 12,580.00$         12,580.00$              
2 INSTALL PEDESTRIAN GATE LUMP SUM 1 5,250.00$           5,250.00$                
3 INSTALL 4 NEW J HOOKS IN ACCESS TUBE LUMP SUM 1 9,250.00$           9,250.00$                
4 DEDUCTIVE PRICE FOR OVERCOAT ON EXTERIOR OF TANK LUMP SUM 1 (120,750.00)$     (120,750.00)$           

(93,670.00)$             TOTAL CHANGE ORDER COST=

N:\FORESTPARK\0023\BG095\Mech\Spreadsheets\North Tower\Change Order2_Summary.xls
6/11/07



A Complete Professional Coating and Lining Service 

 
2221 Muriel Court  

Joliet, Illinois 60433 
 

Phone: 815-726-9192 

Fax: 815-726-9245 
Email: Tvisvardis@tecorp.us 

              

July 15, 2022 

 

Christopher Burke Engineering 

Gerald Hennelley 

9575 W. Higgins Road. Suite 600 

Rosemont, IL 60018 

 

RE: Village of Forest Park water tower rehab. 

 

The following is a proposal for the additional items requested for the water towers in 

North Forest Park Illinois. 

 

 

Item 1. 

Remove existing fence and guardrail to grade or below running along east side of water 

tower. (the area in red on the below picture.) 

 

 
 

Total cost to perfom $12,580.00 

 

Item 2. 

 

Install pedestrian gate for Farmington employees. 

Total Price $5,250.00 

mailto:Tvisvardis@tecorp.us


A Complete Professional Coating and Lining Service 

 

 

Item 3. 

 

Alternate exterior coating system. 

Sherwin Williams inspected the tower and gave a recommendation for a overcoat system 

that will allow us to compltete this project in the restricted schedule time.  

 

 

I will email you the speciifcation written by Sherwin Williams for the overcoat system. 

 

 

Deductive Price for Overcoat on exteiror of Tank:   - $120,750.00 

 

 

 

 

 

If you have any questions regarding this please call my cell at 708-745-8313 

 

Respectfully Submitted  

 

Telly Visvardis 

Tecorp, Inc.  

 

 

 

 









Don Berry • Protective & Marine Sales Representative 
The Sherwin-Williams Company 

(312) 590-5744 • don.berry@sherwin.com@sherwin.com / www.sherwin-williams.com/im

Sherwin-Williams 
920 S Jefferson St. 
Chicago, IL 60607 

July 26, 2022 

Mr. Gerry Hennelley  
Christopher Burke Engineering 
9575 W Higgins Rd Ste 600 
Rosemont, IL 60018 

Re: Forest Park 500K Hydropillar Tank - Overcoat System

Gerry, 

I would like to confirm that this tank is in good shape and is eligible to be overcoated to 
extend the life of this tank. The benefit of overcoating this tank would be to offer a 
savings to the owner along with still giving them an excellent coating system. The 
Fluoropolymer finish coat that you specifying offers the owner a coating that has 
superior color and gloss retention. 

Our Fluorokem HS100 will offer a life expectancy of 15-25 years depending on the 
colors selected. This will ensure that tank looks excellent for many years to come.

Sincerely, 

Don Berry 
Sherwin Williams Protective & Marine Representative 
Water & Waste Water Specialist 
NACE Coatings Inspector Level 3 Certified # 50014 
Cell # 312-590-5744 

mailto:don.berry@sherwin.com@sherwin.com
http://www.sherwin-williams.com/im


MACROPOXY® 646
FAST CURE EPOXY

Protective & Marine Coatings 
PRODUCT DATA SHEET

Revised: May 13, 2019

Ref: 1101-1                www.sherwin-williams.com/protective                                                                                    Page 1 of 2

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION
MACROPOXY 646 Fast Cure Epoxy is a high solids, high build, fast drying, polyamide epoxy designed to protect steel and concrete
in industrial exposures. Ideal for maintenance painting and fabrication shop applications. The high solids content ensures adequate 
protection of sharp edges, corners, and welds. This product can be applied directly to marginally prepared steel surfaces.

INTENDED USES
• Recommended for marine applications, refi neries, off shore platforms, fabrication shops, chemical plants, tank exteriors, power
 plants, water treatment plants, and mining and minerals industry
• Mill White and Black are acceptable for immersion use for salt water and fresh water, not acceptable for potable water

PRODUCT DATA

SURFACE PREPARATION
Surface must be clean, dry, and in sound condition. Remove all oil, dust, grease, dirt, loose rust, and other foreign 
material to ensure adequate adhesion.

Minimum recommended surface preparation:
Iron & Steel:  Atmospheric: SSPC-SP2/3/ ISO8501-1:2007 St 2 or SSPC-SP WJ-3 / NACE WJ-3L 
    Immersion: SSPC-SP10 / NACE 2/ ISO8501-1:2007 Sa 2.5, 2-3 mil (50-75 micron) profi le or 
    SSPC-SP WJ-2/NACE WJ-2L

Aluminum & Galvanizing: SSPC-SP1

Concrete & Masonry: Atmospheric: SSPC-SP13/NACE 6, or ICRI No. 310.2R CSP 1-3
    Immersion: SSPC-SP13/NACE 6-4.3.1

Finish: Semi-Gloss
Colors: Mill White, Black and a wide range
                                      of colors available through tinting
Volume Solids: 72% ± 2%, mixed, Mill White
VOC (mixed): Unreduced: <250 g/L; 2.08 lb/gal
  Reduced 10%: <300 g/L; 2.50 lb/gal
Mix Ratio: 1:1 by volume
Typical Thickness:

Recommended Spreading Rate per coat:
Minimum Maximum

Wet mils (microns) 7.0 (175) 13.5 (338)
Dry mils (microns) 5.0* (125) 10.0 (250)
~Coverage sq ft/gal (m2/L) 115 (2.9) 230 (5.8)
Theoretical coverage sq ft/gal 
(m2/L) @ 1 mil / 25 microns dft 1152 (28.2)
*May be applied at 3.0-10.0 mils (75-250 microns) dft as an 
intermediate in a multicoat system.

NOTE:  Brush or roll application may require multiple coats to 
achieve maximum fi lm thickness and uniformity of appearance.

Shelf Life: 36 months, unopened
Store indoors at 40°F (4.5°C) to 110°F (43°C).

Flash Point: 91°F (33°C), TCC, mixed
Reducer/Clean Up:
              (California)

Reducer #15 or Reducer #58
Reducer #111 or Oxsol 100

Weight: 12.9 ± 0.2 lb/gal ; 1.55 Kg/L, mixed, may 
vary by color

Average Drying Times @ 7.0 mils (175 microns) wet:
35°F (1.7°C) 77°F (25°C) 100°F (38°C)

50% RH 50% RH 50% RH
Touch: 4-5 hours 2 hours 1.5 hours
Handle: 48 hours 8 hours 4.5 hours
Recoat:

minimum: 48 hours 8 hours 4.5 hours
maximum: 1 year 1 year 1 year

Cure to service:
atmospheric: 10 days 7 days 4 days

immersion: 14 days 7 days 4 days
Average Drying Times as intermediate @ 5.0 mils 
(125 microns) wet:
Touch: 3 hours 1 hour 1 hour
Handle: 48 hours 4 hours 2 hours
Recoat:

minimum: 16 hours 4 hours 2 hours
maximum: 1 year 1 year 1 year

If maximum recoat time is exceeded, abrade surface before recoating.
Drying time is temperature, humidity, and fi lm thickness dependent.  
Paint temperature must be 40°F (4.5°C) minimum.
Pot Life: 10 hours 4 hours 2 hours
Sweat-in-time: 30 minutes 30 minutes 15 minutes



Protective & Marine Coatings 
PRODUCT DATA SHEET

Ref: 1101-1                www.sherwin-williams.com/protective                                       Page 2 of 2

APPLICATION APPLICATION CONDITIONS
Airless Spray*
 Pump..............................30:1
 Pressure.........................2800-3000 psi (193-206 bar)
 Hose...............................1/4" ID (6.3 mm)
 Tip ...................................017"-.023" (0.43-0.58 mm)
 Filter ...............................60 mesh
 Reduction .......................As needed up to 10% by volume

Conventional Spray*
 Gun ................................DeVilbiss MBC-510
 Fluid Tip .........................E
 Air Nozzle.......................704
 Atomization Pressure .....60-65 psi (4.1-4.5 bar)
 Fluid Pressure ................10-20 psi (0.7-1.4 bar)

Brush*
 Brush..............................Nylon/Polyester or Natural Bristle

Roller*
 Cover .............................3/8" woven with solvent resistant core

Plural Component Spray ..Acceptable

*Reduction .........................As needed up to 10% by volume

If specifi c application equipment is not listed above, equivalent 
equipment may be substituted.

RECOMMENDED SYSTEMS
Dry Film Thickness / ct. Mils (Microns)

Steel, Immersion & Atmospheric
2 Cts. Macropoxy 646 5.0-10.0 (125-250)

Steel, Organic Zinc Primer, Atmospheric
1 Ct. Zinc Clad IV (85) 3.0-5.0 (75-125)
1 Ct. Macropoxy 646 5.0-10.0 (125-250)
  
Steel, Inorganic Zinc Primer, Atmospheric
1 Ct. Zinc Clad II (85) 2.0-4.0 (50-100)
1 Ct. Macropoxy 646 5.0-10.0 (125-250)
   
Steel, Organic Zinc/Epoxy/Urethane Topcoat
1 Ct. Zinc Clad IV (85) 3.0-5.0 (75-125)
1 Ct. Macropoxy 646 3.0-10.0 (75-250)
1 Ct. Acrolon 7300 2.0-4.0 (50-100)
   
Steel, Inorganic Zinc/Epoxy/Urethane Topcoat
1 Ct. Zinc Clad II (85) 2.0-4.0 (50-100)
1 Ct. Macropoxy 646 3.0-10.0 (75-250)
1 Ct. Acrolon 7300 2.0-4.0 (50-100)
   
Steel, Organic Zinc/Epoxy/Polysiloxane Topcoat, Atmospheric
1 Ct. Zinc Clad IV (85) 3.0-5.0 (75-125)
1 Ct. Macropoxy 646 3.0-10.0 (75-250)
1-2 Cts. Sher-Loxane 800 2.0-4.0 (50-100)
   
Concrete/Masonry, Smooth, Immersion & Atmospheric
2 Cts. Macropoxy 646 5.0-10.0 (125-250)

The systems listed above are representative of the product's 
use, other systems may be appropriate.

WARRANTY
The Sherwin-Williams Company warrants our products to be free of manufacturing 
defects in accord with applicable Sherwin-Williams quality control procedures. Liability 
for products proven defective, if any, is limited to replacement of the defective product 
or the refund of the purchase price paid for the defective product as determined by 
Sherwin-Williams. NO OTHER WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE OF ANY KIND IS 
MADE BY SHERWIN-WILLIAMS, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, STATUTORY, BY 
OPERATION OF LAW OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING MERCHANTABILITY AND 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Temperature:
 Air: 35°F (1.7°C) minimum, 120°F (49°C) maximum
 Surface*: 35°F (1.7°C) minimum, 250°F (120°C) maximum
 Material: 40°F (4.5°C) minimum
 At least 5°F (2.8°C) above dew point

 Relative humidity:  85% maximum

*When spraying a surface above 120°F (49°C), reduce material 10% with 
Reducer #100, R7K100. Spray apply only. Product will produce an orange 
peel appearance when applied at elevated temperatures.

APPROVALS
•  Suitable for use in USDA inspected facilities
•  Acceptable for use in Canadian Food Processing facilities, 
 categories: D1, D2, D3 (Confi rm acceptance of specifi c part 
 numbers/rexes with your SW Sales Representative)
•  Conforms to AWWA D102 OCS #5
•  Conforms to MPI # 108
•  This product meets specifi c design requirements for non-safety
 related nuclear plant applications in Level II, III and Balance of   
 Plant, and DOE nuclear facilities*
•  Meets Class A requirements for Slip Coeffi  cient, 0.36 @ 6 mils /   
 150 microns dft (Mill White only)

* Nuclear qualifi cations are NRC license specifi c to the facility

ADDITIONAL NOTES
Tint Part A with Maxitoners at 150% strength. Five minutes minimum 
mixing on a mechanical shaker is required for complete mixing of 
color.

Tinting is not recommended for immersion service.

Quik-Kick Epoxy Accelerator is acceptable for use. See data page 
for details.

Acceptable for concrete fl oors.

When spraying a surface above 120°F (49°C), reduce material 
10% with Reducer #100. Spray apply only. Product will produce an 
orange peel appearance when applied at elevated temperatures.

Topcoating: It is recommended to apply a thinned-down, low wet fi lm 
thickness mist coat over zinc rich primers to help avoid outgassing.  
Allow it to tack up and seal the surface.  Then apply a full wet fi lm 
thickness coat as directed.

Mix contents of each component thoroughly with low speed power 
agitation. Make certain no pigment remains on the bottom of the 
can. Then combine one part by volume of Part A with one part by 
volume of Part B. Thoroughly agitate the mixture with power agita-
tion. Allow the material to sweat-in as indicated prior to application. 
Re-stir before using.

HEALTH AND SAFETY
Refer to the SDS sheet before use. 
Published technical data and instructions are subject to change without notice. Contact 
your Sherwin-Williams representative for additional technical data and instructions.

DISCLAIMER
The information and recommendations set forth in this Product Data Sheet are based 
upon tests conducted by or on behalf of The Sherwin-Williams Company. Such informa-
tion and recommendations set forth herein are subject to change and pertain to the 
product off ered at the time of publication. Consult your Sherwin-Williams representative 
to obtain the most recent Product Data Sheet.

MACROPOXY® 646
FAST CURE EPOXY



Revised: July 6, 2020

ACROLON™ 218 HS
ACRYLIC POLYURETHANE

 P  A B65-600 G  S
 P  A B65-650 S -G  S
 P  B B65V600 H

Protective 
&

Marine
Coatings

5.22

www.sherwin-williams.com/protective

P  D
ACROLON 218 HS is a polyester modifi ed, aliphatic, acrylic 
polyurethane formulated specifi cally for in-shop applications. Also 
suitable for industrial applications.  A fast drying, urethane that 
provides color and gloss retention for exterior exposure.
• Can be used directly over organic zinc rich primers (epoxy zinc 
 primer and moisture cure urethane zinc primer)
• Color and gloss retention for exterior exposure
• Fast dry
• Outstanding application properties

P  C
Finish: Gloss or Semi-Gloss

Color: Wide range of colors available

Volume Solids: 65% ± 2%, mixed, may vary by color

Weight Solids: 78% ± 2%, mixed, may vary by color

VOC (EPA Method 24): Unreduced: <300 g/L; 2.5 lb/gal
 mixed Reduced 10% with R7K15:  <340 g/L; 2.8 lb/gal
 mixed Reduced 9% with MEK, R6K10: <340 g/L; 2.8 lb/gal

Mix Ratio: 6:1 by volume, 1 gallon or 5 gallon mixes  
  premeasured components

Recommended Spreading Rate per coat:
Minimum Maximum

Wet mils (microns) 4.5 (112.5) 9.0 (225)
Dry mils (microns) 3.0 (75) 6.0 (150)
~Coverage sq ft/gal (m2/L) 175 (4.3) 346 (8.5)
Theoretical coverage sq ft/gal 
(m2/L) @ 1 mil / 25 microns dft 1040 (25.5)

NOTE:  Brush or roll application may require multiple coats to 
achieve maximum fi lm thickness and uniformity of appearance.

Drying Schedule @ 6.0 mils wet (150 microns):
@ 35°F/1.7°C @ 77°F/25°C @ 120°F/49°C

50% RH
To touch: 4 hours 1 hour 20 minutes
To handle: 18 hours 9 hours 4 hours
To recoat:

minimum: 18 hours 8 hours 6 hours
maximum: 3 months 3 months 3 months

To cure: 14 days 7 days 5 days
Pot Life: 4 hours 2 hours 45 minutes
(reduced 5% with Reducer R7K15)
Sweat-in-Time: None
Drying time is temperature, humidity, and fi lm thickness dependent.
Paint temperature must be at least 40°F (4.5°C) minimum.

Shelf Life: Part A* - 36 months, unopened
Part B - 24 months, unopened
Store indoors at 40°F (4.5°C) to 
100°F (38°C).

*Aluminum (Part A, Rex # B65SW655) has a shelf life of 24 months.

Flash Point:  55°F (13°C), Seta, mixed
Reducer/Clean Up:
Spray:

Brush / Roll:

Reducer R7K15, MEK R6K10, 
R7K111, Reducer #58
Reducer #132, Reducer #58,  
R7K111

continued on back

R  U
Specifi cally formulated for in-shop applications.
For use over prepared metal and masonry surfaces in industrial environ-
ments such as:
• Structural steel • Tank exteriors
• Rail cars and locomotives • Pipelines
• Conveyors • Ships
• Bridges 
• Wind Towers - onshore and off shore
• Off shore platforms - exploration and production
• Suitable for use in USDA inspected facilities
•  Conforms to AWWA D102 Outside Coating Systems #4 (OCS-4), #5 

(OCS-5) & #6 (OCS-6)
•  Acceptable for use in high performance architectural applications
•  Acceptable for use over and/or under  Loxon S1 and Loxon H1 Caulking
• A component of INFINITANK
• Over FIRETEX® hydrocarbon systems
• Suitable for use in the Mining & Minerals Industry

P  C
Substrate*: Steel
Surface Preparation*: SSPC-SP10/NACE 2
System Tested*:

1 ct. Macropoxy 646 @ 6.0 mils (150 microns) dft
1 ct. Acrolon 218 HS Gloss @ 4.0 mils (100 microns) dft

*unless otherwise noted below

Test Name Test Method Results

Abrasion 
Resistance1

ASTM D4060, CS17 
wheel, 1000 cycles, 
1 kg load

43 mg loss

Adhesion3 ASTM D4541 1976 psi

Corrosion 
Weathering3

ASTM D5894, 27 
cycles, 9072 hours

Rating 10 per ASTM 
D610, for rusting; 
Rating 10 per ASTM 
D714, for blistering

Direct Impact 
Resistance1 ASTM D2794 70 in. lb.

Dry Heat Resistance1 ASTM D2485, 
Method A

200°F (93°C)

Flexibility1 ASTM D522, 180°
bend, 1/8" mandrel

Passes

Humidity Resistance2 ASTM D4585, 100°F 
(38°C), 1500 hours

Rating 10 per ASTM 
D610, for rusting; 
Rating 10 per ASTM 
D714, for blistering

Pencil Hardness ASTM D3363 3H

Salt Fog Resistance3 ASTM B117, 15,000 
hours

Rating 10 per ASTM 
D610, for rusting; 
Rating 10 per ASTM 
D714, for blistering

Meets the requirements of SSPC Paint No. 36, Level 3 for white and 
light colors.  Dark colors may require a clear coat.
Complies with ISO 12944-5 C5I and C5M requirements.
Footnotes:
1 Finish coat only tested
2 Primer  Zinc-Clad II Plus
  Intermediate Macropoxy 646
  Finish  Acrolon 218 HS
3Primer  Zinc-Clad III HS



Revised: July 6, 2020

ACROLON™ 218 HS
ACRYLIC POLYURETHANE

 P  A B65-600 G  S
 P  A B65-650 S -G  S
 P  B B65V600 H

Protective 
&

Marine
Coatings

5.22

www.sherwin-williams.com/protective

S  P

Surface must be clean, dry, and in sound condition. Remove all 
oil, dust, grease, dirt, loose rust, and other foreign material to 
ensure adequate adhesion.
Refer to product Application Bulletin for detailed surface prepara-
tion information.

Minimum recommended surface preparation:
* Iron & Steel: SSPC-SP6/NACE 3, 1-2 mil   
  (25-50 micron) profi le
* Galvanizing: SSPC-SP1
* Concrete & Masonry: SSPC-SP13/NACE 6, or ICRI   
  No. 310.2R, CSP 1-3
* Primer required

Surface Preparation Standards
Condition of 
Surface

ISO 8501-1
BS7079:A1

Swedish Std.
SIS055900 SSPC NACE

White Metal Sa 3 Sa 3 SP 5 1
Near White Metal Sa 2.5 Sa 2.5 SP 10 2
Commercial Blast Sa 2 Sa 2 SP 6 3
Brush-Off  Blast Sa 1 Sa 1 SP 7 4
Hand Tool Cleaning Rusted C St 2 C St 2 SP 2 -

Pitted & Rusted D St 2 D St 2 SP 2 -
Power Tool Cleaning Rusted C St 3 C St 3 SP 3 -

Pitted & Rusted D St 3 D St 3 SP 3 -

T
Tint Part A with Maxitoner Colorants.
• Extra white tints at 100% tint strength
• Ultradeep base tints at 150% tint strength

Five minutes minimum mixing on a mechanical shaker is required 
for complete mixing of color.

A  C
Temperature: 35°F (1.7°C) minimum, 120°F (49°C) 
  maximum (air and surface) 
  40°F (4.5°C) minimum, 120°F (49°C)
  maximum (material)
  At least 5°F (2.8°C) above dew point
Relative humidity: 85% maximum

Refer to product Application Bulletin for detailed application information.

O  I
Packaging: 1 gallon (3.78L) mix: 5 gallon (18.9L) mix:
 Part A: .86 gal (3.25L) 4.29 gal (16.2L)
 Part B: .14 gal (0.53L) 0.71 gal (2.7L)
 (premeasured components)

Weight: 11.2 ± 0.2 lb/gal ; 1.3 Kg/L
  mixed, may vary with color

S  P
Refer to the SDS sheet before use.

Published technical data and instructions are subject to change without notice.  
Contact your Sherwin-Williams representative for additional technical data and 
instructions.

W
The Sherwin-Williams Company warrants our products to be free of manufactur-
ing defects in accord with applicable Sherwin-Williams quality control procedures.  
Liability for products proven defective, if any, is limited to replacement of the defec-
tive product or the refund of the purchase price paid for the defective product as 
determined by Sherwin-Williams.  NO OTHER WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE 
OF ANY KIND IS MADE BY SHERWIN-WILLIAMS, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, 
STATUTORY, BY OPERATION OF LAW OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING MER-
CHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

P  I
R  S

                                                               Dry Film Thickness / ct.
  Mils (Microns)
Steel:
1 ct. Macropoxy 646 5.0-10.0  (125-250)
1-2 cts. Acrolon 218 HS Polyurethane 3.0-6.0  (75-150)

Steel:
1 ct. Zinc Clad II Plus 3.0-5.0  (75-125)
1 ct. Macropoxy 646 5.0-10.0  (125-250)
1-2 cts. Acrolon 218 HS Polyurethane 3.0-6.0  (75-150)
    
Steel:
1 ct. Zinc Clad IV 3.0-5.0  (75-125)
1-2 cts. Acrolon 218 HS Polyurethane 3.0-6.0  (75-150)

Steel:
1 ct. Corothane I-GalvaPac Zinc Primer 3.0-4.0  (75-100)
1-2 cts. Acrolon 218 HS Polyurethane 3.0-6.0  (75-150)

Steel:
1 ct. Epoxy Mastic Aluminum II 6.0  (150)
1-2 cts. Acrolon 218 HS Polyurethane 3.0-6.0  (75-150)

Steel:
1 ct. Recoatable Epoxy Primer 4.0-6.0  (100-150)
1-2 cts. Acrolon 218 HS Polyurethane 3.0-6.0  (75-150)

Concrete/Masonry: 
1 ct. Kem Cati-Coat HS Epoxy 10.0-20.0 (250-500)
 Filler/Sealer 
1-2 cts. Acrolon 218 HS Polyurethane 3.0-6.0  (75-150)

Aluminum/Galvanizing:
1 ct. DTM Wash Primer 0.7-1.3  (18-32)
1-2 cts. Acrolon 218 HS Polyurethane 3.0-6.0  (75-150)

FIRETEX ONLY:
Finish Coat for FIRETEX Hydrocarbon Systems:
1 ct. Acrolon 218 HS Polyurethane*
*Consult FIRETEX PFP Specialist for recommended dft range

The systems listed above are representative of the product's use, 
other systems may be appropriate.

D
The information and recommendations set forth in this Product Data Sheet are 
based upon tests conducted by or on behalf of The Sherwin-Williams Company.  
Such information and recommendations set forth herein are subject to change and 
pertain to the product off ered at the time of publication.  Consult your Sherwin-
Williams representative to obtain the most recent Product Data Information and 
Application Bulletin.



Revised: July 6, 2020

ACROLON™ 218 HS
ACRYLIC POLYURETHANE

 P  A B65-600 G  S
 P  A B65-650 S -G  S
 P  B B65V600 H

Protective 
&

Marine
Coatings

5.22

www.sherwin-williams.com/protective

S  P

Surface must be clean, dry, and in sound condition. Remove all 
oil, dust, grease, dirt, loose rust, and other foreign material to 
ensure adequate adhesion.

Iron & Steel
Remove all oil and grease from surface by Solvent Cleaning per 
SSPC-SP1. Minimum surface preparation is Commercial Blast 
Cleaning per SSPC-SP6/NACE 3. For better performance, use 
Near White Metal Blast Cleaning per SSPC-SP10/NACE 2. Blast 
clean all surfaces using a sharp, angular abrasive for optimum 
surface profi le (1-2 mils / 25-50 microns). Prime any bare steel the 
same day as it is cleaned or before fl ash rusting occurs.

Aluminum
Remove all oil, grease, dirt, oxide and other foreign material by 
Solvent Cleaning per SSPC-SP1. Primer required.

Galvanized Steel
Allow to weather a minimum of six months prior to coating. Solvent 
Clean per SSPC-SP1. When weathering is not possible, or the 
surface has been treated with chromates or silicates, fi rst Solvent 
Clean per SSPC-SP1 and apply a test patch. Allow paint to dry at 
least one week before testing adhesion. If adhesion is poor, brush 
blasting per SSPC-SP7 is necessary to remove these treatments. 
Rusty galvanizing requires a minimum of Hand Tool Cleaning per 
SSPC-SP2, prime the area the same day as cleaned or before 
fl ash rusting occurs.  Primer required.

Concrete and Masonry
For surface preparation, refer to SSPC-SP13/NACE 6, or ICRI No. 
310.2R, CSP 1-3. Surfaces should be thoroughly clean and dry. 
Concrete and mortar must be cured at least 28 days @ 75°F (24°C). 
Remove all loose mortar and foreign material. Surface must be 
free of laitance, concrete dust, dirt, form release agents, moisture 
curing membranes, loose cement and hardeners. Fill bug holes, air 
pockets and other voids with Steel-Seam FT910. Primer required.

Follow the standard methods listed below when applicable:
ASTM D4258 Standard Practice for Cleaning Concrete.
ASTM D4259 Standard Practice for Abrading Concrete.
ASTM D4260 Standard Practice for Etching Concrete.
ASTM F1869 Standard Test Method for Measuring Moisture Vapor 
Emission Rate of Concrete.
SSPC-SP 13/Nace 6 Surface Preparation of Concrete.
ICRI No. 310.2R Concrete Surface Preparation.

Surface Preparation Standards
Condition of 
Surface

ISO 8501-1
BS7079:A1

Swedish Std.
SIS055900 SSPC NACE

White Metal Sa 3 Sa 3 SP 5 1
Near White Metal Sa 2.5 Sa 2.5 SP 10 2
Commercial Blast Sa 2 Sa 2 SP 6 3
Brush-Off  Blast Sa 1 Sa 1 SP 7 4
Hand Tool Cleaning Rusted C St 2 C St 2 SP 2 -

Pitted & Rusted D St 2 D St 2 SP 2 -
Power Tool Cleaning Rusted C St 3 C St 3 SP 3 -

Pitted & Rusted D St 3 D St 3 SP 3 -

A  B
A  C

Temperature: 35°F (1.7°C) minimum, 120°F (49°C) 
  maximum (air and surface) 
  40°F (4.5°C) minimum, 120°F (49°C)
  maximum (material)
  At least 5°F (2.8°C) above dew point

Relative humidity: 85% maximum

A   E

The following is a guide. Changes in pressures and tip sizes may 
be needed for proper spray characteristics. Always purge spray 
equipment before use with listed reducer. Any reduction must be 
compliant with existing VOC regulations and compatible with the 
existing environmental and application conditions.

Reducer/Clean Up:
 Spray..............................Reducer R7K15, MEK,  Reducer #58, or 

R7K111
 Brush/Roll ......................Reducer #132, R7K132, Reducer #58, 

or R7K111
 If reducer is used, reduce at time of catalyzation.
Airless Spray
 Pressure.........................2500 - 2800 psi
 Hose...............................3/8" ID
 Tip ...................................013" - .017"
 Filter ...............................60 mesh
 Reduction .......................As needed up to 10% by volume with 

R7K15 or R7K111, or up to 9% with 
MEK, R6K10*

Conventional Spray
 Gun ................................Binks 95
 Cap ................................63P
 Atomization Pressure .....50 - 70 psi
 Fluid Pressure ................20 - 25 psi
 Reduction .......................As needed up to 10% by volume with 

R7K15 or R7K111, or up to 9% with 
MEK, R6K10*

Brush
 Brush..............................Natural Bristle
 Reduction .......................As needed up to 10% by volume*

Roller
 Cover .............................3/8" woven with solvent resistant core
 Reduction .......................As needed up to 10% by volume*

If specifi c application equipment is not listed above, equivalent 
equipment may be substituted.

* Note: Reducing more than maximum recommended level will
result in VOC exceeding 340g/L

continued on back



Revised: July 6, 2020

ACROLON™ 218 HS
ACRYLIC POLYURETHANE

 P  A B65-600 G  S
 P  A B65-650 S -G  S
 P  B B65V600 H

Protective 
&

Marine
Coatings

5.22

www.sherwin-williams.com/protective

A  B
A  P

Surface preparation must be completed as indicated.

Mix contents of each component thoroughly with low speed power 
agitation.  Make certain no pigment remains on the bottom of the 
can.  Then combine six parts by volume of Part A with one part by 
volume of Part B (premeasured components). Thoroughly agitate 
the mixture with power agitation. Re-stir before using.

If reducer is used, add only after both components have been 
thoroughly mixed. 

Apply paint at the recommended fi lm thickness and spreading 
rate as indicated below:

Recommended Spreading Rate per coat:
Minimum Maximum

Wet mils (microns) 4.5 (112.5) 9.0 (225)
Dry mils (microns) 3.0 (75) 6.0 (150)
~Coverage sq ft/gal (m2/L) 175 (4.3) 346 (8.5)
Theoretical coverage sq ft/gal 
(m2/L) @ 1 mil / 25 microns dft 1040 (25.5)

NOTE:  Brush or roll application may require multiple coats to 
achieve maximum fi lm thickness and uniformity of appearance.

Drying Schedule @ 6.0 mils wet (150 microns):
@ 35°F/1.7°C @ 77°F/25°C @ 120°F/49°C

50% RH
To touch: 4 hours 1 hour 20 minutes
To handle: 18 hours 9 hours 4 hours
To recoat:

minimum: 18 hours 8 hours 6 hours
maximum: 3 months 3 months 3 months

To cure: 14 days 7 days 5 days
Pot Life: 4 hours 2 hours 45 minutes
(reduced 5% with Reducer R7K15)
Sweat-in-Time: None
Drying time is temperature, humidity, and fi lm thickness dependent.
Paint temperature must be at least 40°F (4.5°C) minimum.

Application of coating above maximum or below minimum 
recommended spreading rate may adversely aff ect coating 
performance.

C  U  I
Clean spills and spatters immediately with Reducer #132, R7K132. 
Clean tools immediately after use with Reducer #132, R7K132. 
Follow manufacturer's safety recommendations when using any 
solvent.

D
The information and recommendations set forth in this Product Data Sheet are 
based upon tests conducted by or on behalf of The Sherwin-Williams Company.  
Such information and recommendations set forth herein are subject to change and 
pertain to the product off ered at the time of publication.  Consult your Sherwin-
Williams representative to obtain the most recent Product Data Information and 
Application Bulletin.

P  T
Stripe coat all crevices, welds, and sharp angles to prevent early 
failure in these areas.

When using spray application, use a 50% overlap with each pass 
of the gun to avoid holidays, bare areas, and pinholes. If necessary, 
cross spray at a right angle.

Spreading rates are calculated on volume solids and do not include 
an application loss factor due to surface profi le, roughness or po-
rosity of the surface, skill and technique of the applicator, method 
of application, various surface irregularities, material lost during 
mixing, spillage, overthinning, climatic conditions, and excessive 
fi lm build.

Excessive reduction of material can aff ect fi lm build, appearance, 
and adhesion.

Do not apply the material beyond recommended pot life.

Do not mix previously catalyzed material with new.

In order to avoid blockage of spray equipment, clean equipment 
before use or before periods of extended downtime with Reducer 
#15, R7K15 or MEK, R6K10.

Mixed coating is sensitive to water. Use water traps in all air lines. 
Moisture contact can reduce pot life and aff ect gloss and color.

Quick-Thane Urethane Accelerator is acceptable for use.  See data 
page 5.97 for details.

E-Z Roll Urethane Defoamer is acceptable for use.  See data page 
5.99 for details.

If maximum recoat time is exceeded, a light abrasion may
be necessary to roughen the surface to promote adhesion 
before recoating.

When over coating for maintenance or covering graffi  ti, solvent
clean with MEK or similar solvent/cleaner prior to overcoating.

Refer to Product Information sheet for additional performance 
characteristics and properties.

S  P
Refer to the SDS sheet before use.

Published technical data and instructions are subject to change without notice.  
Contact your Sherwin-Williams representative for additional technical data and 
instructions.

W
The Sherwin-Williams Company warrants our products to be free of manufacturing 
defects in accord with applicable Sherwin-Williams quality control procedures.  
Liability for products proven defective, if any, is limited to replacement of the de-
fective product or the refund of the purchase price paid for the defective product 
as determined by Sherwin-Williams.  NO OTHER WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE 
OF ANY KIND IS MADE BY SHERWIN-WILLIAMS, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, 
STATUTORY, BY OPERATION OF LAW OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING MER-
CHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.



















Entertainment License (3-3-12) Application Page 1/2 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

Entertainment License Application 
Pursuant to Section 3-3-12 of Forest Park Liquor Code 

 
Date of Application: _____________________________________________________________ 

Name of Liquor License Establishment:  _____________________________________________ 

Class of Forest Park Liquor License: ________________________________________________ 

Name of Applicant(s): ____________________________________________________________      

Business Address: _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone Number(s): ___________________________________________________________ 

E-mail Address(es): _____________________________________________________________ 

Square Footage of Licensed Premises: _______________________________________________ 

Please describe in detail the type of entertainment (as defined below) that will be offered on 
the premises.  Be sure to include the location of the entertainment being offered, dates and 
times that the entertainment will be offered and efforts that will be made to ensure that the 
entertainment will not have noise or other types of impacts outside of the licensed premises.  
You are welcome to attach/use additional documentation to this application in efforts to 
provide the Local Liquor Commissioner and Village Council a better understanding of 
what type(s) of entertainment will be offered at the licensed premises. 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Village of Forest Park 
517 Des Plaines Avenue 
Forest Park, IL  60130 

Fax: 708-488-0361 
www.forestpark.net 

Office Use Only 
 
 License #_________________________ 

 Fee (If Applicable): _________________ 

Date: ____________________________ 

Cash: ________      Check: _______ 
 
Charge: ________________________ 
 
Initial: ________ 
 
Village Council Approval Date: ________ 



Entertainment License (3-3-12) Application Page 2/2 
 

I hereby certify I am the owner of the above-described liquor license establishment.  I understand 
that the issuance and continuation of this license is conditional upon compliance with all 
applicable Village Codes and Ordinances and the result of any inspection of the above premises 
at this time or any subsequent inspection while this license is in force.  I acknowledge that I am 
signing this application under the penalty of perjury and that all information is true and correct. 
 

Signature: _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

Date: _________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 FOREST PARK LIQUOR CODE 
As of 10/12/2021 

 
3-3-12: ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE: 
 

A. “Entertainment” as used herein shall include, but not be limited to, any public show, 
theatrical, animate or inanimate exhibition, live bands performing music (maximum 
of 5 performers), DJ’s, karaoke, or any other amusement, diversion, production, etc. 
offered, operated, presented or exhibited to the public. 

B. No licensee shall sponsor, conduct, or permit entertainment (as defined above) in any 
licensed premises unless the application for a license therefor has been submitted to 
and approved by the local liquor commissioner and the village council. 

C. Indoor entertainment shall cease at 11:00 p.m. 

 
3-3-9-F: Live Music: In any premises upon which the sale of alcoholic liquor is licensed, all 
exterior windows and doors to the licensed premises shall remain closed during the playing 
or performing of any live music. 
 
3-3-5-M-2: No amplified live entertainment shall be permitted on the patio area (beer 
garden) of the licensed premises.  Acoustic entertainment shall be permitted, subject to the 
premises being issued an Entertainment License by the Village Council, in accordance with 
Section 3-3-12 of this Chapter 3. 
 
3-3-5-M-5: Permitted live entertainment on the patios of liquor licensed establishments 
shall cease at 9:00 p.m. on each permitted day. 
 

















Friday, July 29, 2022

The Honorable Mayor Rory E. Hoskins
Village of Forest Park
517 Des Plaines Avenue
Forest Park, IL 60130

RE: District 91 Banner for Back to School Picnic

Dear Mayor Hoskins and Commissioners,

Forest Park School District 91 requests your permission to hang a banner for our annual Back
to School Event as a way to kick off the new school year (the new school year begins the week
after this event).

The banner request is for two weeks, at the corner of Circle and Madison, between August 8th
and the 23rd, when school starts to help promote our Back to School.

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully,

Nur�� Ucet�
Family and Community Engagement Manager
Forest Park School District 91


	0-080822VillageCouncilAgenda
	3A-072522VillageCouncilMinutes
	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, JULY 25, 2022
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  Commissioner Nero was absent.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioner Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd
	and Mayor Hoskins

	3B-072522AppropriationHearingMinutes
	ROLL CALL
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	AYES:      Commissioners, Byrnes, Maxham, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins

	7A-080822BillsByResolution
	08.8.2022 Resolution.pdf
	08.08.2022 agenda.pdf

	9A-BeerGarden&EntertainmentCodeOrdinance
	080822MemoReLiquorCodeUpdate
	9X-BeerGarden&EntertainmentCodeOrdinance
	EntertainmentLicenseApplicationDRAFT

	9B-ResolutionReAlleyProject
	9X-ResolutionReAlleyProject
	2
	3
	1

	9C-NorthWaterTowerCO
	9X-NorthWaterTowerCO
	North Water Tower.CO2_072622
	Change Order2_Summary.pdf
	Sheet1

	Pay Request_Balancing_2.pdf
	Sheet1



	9D-ExitStrategyEntertainmentLicenseRequests
	9J-Exit Strategy Brewing Company Entertainment License Application August
	Exit Strategy Brewing Company Entertainment License Application September

	9E-AmericanLegionEntertainmentLicenseRequest
	9F-LathropHouseEntertainmentLicenseRequest
	9G-LibraryVeteransParkRequest
	9H-D91BannerRequest

	Date of Application: 08/01/2022
	Name of Liquor License Establishment: LATHROP HOUSE
	Class of Forest Park Liquor License: A
	Name of Applicants: PATRICK
	Business Address: 26 LATHROP
	Telephone Numbers: 7084665251
	Email Addresses: CHEFPOB@GMAIL.COM 
	Square Footage of Licensed Premises: 
	what types of entertainment will be offered at the licensed premises 1: LIVE ACOUSTIC MUSIC 6-9 PM 
	what types of entertainment will be offered at the licensed premises 2: 
	what types of entertainment will be offered at the licensed premises 3: 
	what types of entertainment will be offered at the licensed premises 4: LIVE MUSIC
	what types of entertainment will be offered at the licensed premises 5: SEPT 2,3,9,10,16,16,23,24,30
	what types of entertainment will be offered at the licensed premises 6: 
	what types of entertainment will be offered at the licensed premises 7: 
	what types of entertainment will be offered at the licensed premises 8: 
	Date_2: 08/01/2022


